Kure Beach Bike/Ped Committee Meeting Minutes: 6/06/2022 Recorded by CAF

Present members: Eileen Clute (EC), Mo Linquist (ML), Steve Shumate (SS), Jerry Clark (JC), Cindy Maier (CM, Candy Ashton-Forrester (CAF) Guests: Tracy Mitchell, Michelle Banks Commissioner: Allen Oliver (AO), MPT Absent: Staff: Sean Geer

ΤΟΡΙΟ	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Call to order	3:00 pm	ML
Roll Call	See above	
Approval of Agenda	Motion by JC, seconded by CM	Motion approved
Approval of Minutes	Postponed till Aug. meeting	
Public Comment	None	
Presentation	Anthony (Tony) Sumter, Jr., MPA, Multimodal Regional Planner (Coastal Plains, Integrated Mobility Division, Multimodal Transportation at NCDOT asumter@ncdot.gov See attachment Mo asked for more information about Complete Streets and shared that East Coast Greenway runs through Kure Beach	

East Coast Greenway: EC reported that the Philly to NY ride had record numbers. AO reported meeting a couple from Wisconsin cycling the East Coast Greenway through Kure Beach on their ride from Key West to Maine—Facebook: Barb and Genes Excellent East Coast Adventure.	
Bike/Ped Committee Emails/Correspondence: EC reported the only correspondence was regarding waivers for Tour-de-Blueberry	
Bike/Ped Website: CM will remove Bike Month information and keep Tour-de- Blueberry information. She will add bike and pedestrian safety information.	
Update on Intersections and Master Plan: AO reported progress is being made and more information will come after the next NCDOT meeting.	
KB Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan: Adopted by Town Council and SG reported that it will now go to WMPO board. Mo asked SG if committee could get a poster of the master plan.	
Crosswalk Signage: AO is working to get estimates—approximately \$6,795 per crossing (push button activated) and town is working with Representative Charlie Miller to seek funding for that and other town projects.	
 Spot Lane Connector: AO reported there are issues with the paving company that is why it hasn't been paved to date. Signage: ML reported they should be like the CB Greenway signs and include a kiosk that shows a map of bike routes through town, as well as a bench. 	
	 Philly to NY ride had record numbers. AO reported meeting a couple from Wisconsin cycling the East Coast Greenway through Kure Beach on their ride from Key West to Maine—Facebook: Barb and Genes Excellent East Coast Adventure. Bike/Ped Committee Emails/Correspondence: EC reported the only correspondence was regarding waivers for Tour-de-Blueberry Bike/Ped Website: CM will remove Bike Month information and keep Tour-de-Blueberry information. She will add bike and pedestrian safety information. Update on Intersections and Master Plan: AO reported progress is being made and more information will come after the next NCDOT meeting. KB Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan: Adopted by Town Council and SG reported that it will now go to WMPO board. Mo asked SG if committee could get a poster of the master plan. Crosswalk Signage: AO is working to get estimates—approximately \$6,795 per crossing (push button activated) and town is working with Representative Charlie Miller to seek funding for that and other town projects. Spot Lane Connector: AO reported there are issues with the paving company that is why it hasn't been paved to date. Signage: ML reported they should be like the CB Greenway signs and include a kiosk that shows a map of bike routes

• Motion made by CM, seconded by EC	Motion approved
that MO should make the decisions regarding signage and order signs.	
 Tuesday Markets: 8 AM to 1 PM June 21: Candy & Cindy July 26: Steve & Jerry Aug. 9: Mo & Eileen 	
 Committee will provide safety education via bike quiz; answer questions; EC has brochures from East Coast Greenway; SG will request from ALTA a map of the master plan; ML will provide stands for information on how to access the master plan; crosswalk signs; how Terry Benjey Foundation assists KB; bicycle shop cards/brochures SG will put together a box of materials for the market and have it for us at the market. CAF will get candy 	
Go Coast Representative : SS will represent KB Bike/Ped Committee to Go Coast	
Committee T-shirts : Town will not fund shirts, but committee members can order and pay individual. CM will work with Meredith to put together a list of shirt ideas and send to committee members.	
Kure Beach Bike Map : Committee needs to send a draft to Town Council—MO will get with Mike Hoffer, CB Bike/Ped Committee, for the draft.	

New Business	KB Committee Policy : Change—if member isn't going to be present, they must contact chair prior to the meeting, or it will be an unexcused absence—two unexcused absences will result in removal from committee.	
	Boardwalk: AO reported Town decided to contact Coastal Resources Commission to determine what can be done to improve the boardwalk. A number of issues with the boardwalk need to be resolved.	
Updates and Announcements	Tour De Blueberry , EC reported virtual ride begins June 10 th , face-to-face ride is June 18 th . Kure Beach Cruisers has 9 participants. We would like to see more participants.	
Next meeting	Aug. 1, 2022, 3 PM, Town Hall	
Adjournment	Motion to adjourn at 4:35 PM made by EC, seconded by CM.	Motion approved